

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL BOLLD5B]
Sent: 2017-03-22 1:59:48 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=martinea]; Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]
Subject: RE: Describing GA and RPP.pptx
Attachments: Describing GA and RPP(170322).pptx

Slightly revised deck attached. Unless anyone has a concern, I'll send this to the Ministry lawyers now and then subsequently to OPG.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 22, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: Re: Describing GA and RPP.pptx

In meeting now will call - yes that "pay" there portion. What they collect from RPP rate payers funds what they are paying the IESO.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca
Sent: March 22, 2017 1:10 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Cc: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca; Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Describing GA and RPP.pptx

Thank you Jeannette.

On slide 5 (second bullet) and slide 6 (first bullet) it says LDCs pay their portion of the Class B settlement calculation. They don't actually transfer cash for this amount do they, since there is the variance between what an LDCs proportion of GA is and what they collect due to RPP rates?

Only changes I propose making are changing references throughout from capacity contracts to supply contracts.

Let me know about the question above and if anyone else has any comments and I'll then circulate to OPG. Can this also be sent to Ministry?

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 22, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: Describing GA and RPP.pptx

Feel free to edit as you think appropriate. JB